
AMELIA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 

County Administration Conference Room 

16360 Dunn Street,  

Amelia, Virginia 23002 

Monday, April 24, 2023
7:30 P.M. 

AGENDA Action 

Needed 

 Call to Order 

Quorum 

Motion 

1. Call to Order and Welcome of Guests:  Larkin Moyer, Chairman

2. Determination of Quorum

3. Approval of Minutes

I. Regular Meeting - March 27, 2023

4. Old Business

I. Rezoning - Amelia County Economic Development Authority, 
RR-3 to M-1

5. New Business

I. Public Hearing - Special Exception Request - Rick Benson 
(Country General/Convenience Store)

II. Public Hearing - Special Exception Request - Richard 
Ricchezza (Detached Dwelling Unit) 

III. Public Hearing - Special Exception Request - Gregory Poore 
(Service & Repair of Farm Equipment)

IV. Public Hearing - Special Exception Request - Vanguard 
Organics, LLC (Agricultural Resource Reclamation Facility)

6. Chairman Comments

7. Informational

8. Adjournment

Motion 

SPEAKER RULES OF PROCEDURE 

Please respect all speakers and allow all opinions to be expressed in a tolerant atmosphere. 

a) Speakers may speak only once during a specific comment time and all comments should

be directed to the Planning Commission.

b) Speakers should approach the podium so they may be visible and audible to the Commission.

c) Each speaker should clearly state his/her name and address.

d) All questions should be directed to the Chairman.  Speakers are encouraged to contact staff

regarding unresolved concerns or to receive additional information.

e) Speakers should be brief and avoid repetition of previously presented comments.

Motion 

Motion 

Motion 

Motion 



VIRGINIA: AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE AMELIA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION HELD  
IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING ON 
MONDAY, March 27, 2023, AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
PRESENT: LARKIN MOYER- Chairman     
  ROY EASTER – Vice-Chairman  
  JERRY “WHIT” MORRIS                        
    DENNIS RAMSEY         
  RICHARD CUMBIE, JR. 
  JOHN AARON 
  MICHAEL BATES 
  TRAVIS BARNARD  
  JUAN WHITTINGTON 
  DAVID FELTS, JR. – Board of Supervisors Representative 
 
ABSENT: JENNIFER HARRIS  
 
     
   Amelia County Planning Commission 
 
  BRADY DEAL, Director of Community Development 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Moyer called the meeting of the Amelia County Planning Commission to order at 7:30 
p.m. 
 
II. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 
Chairman Moyer declared there was a quorum with 10 of 11 members present at 7:30 p.m. 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Vice-Chairman Easter made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Morris that the Planning 
Commission approve the minutes of the February regular meeting. 
 
The motion carried 10-0 recorded as follows:  Larkin Moyer- AYE, John Aaron- AYE, Dennis 
Ramsey- AYE, Juan Whittington- AYE, Michael Bates- AYE, Travis Barnard- AYE Whit Morris- AYE, 
Roy Easter- AYE, Richard Cumbie- AYE, David Felts- AYE. 
 
Prior to moving to the Old Business Item, Chairman Moyer asked Mr. Deal if there had been any 
changes in the minutes. Mr. Deal stated that Dutch Gap Gas & Grill had withdrawn their application 
due to comments received from VDOT that indicated a required Traffic Impact Statement (TIS) 
would need to be completed. The applicant plans to complete the traffic study and resubmit their 
rezoning application. 
 
IV. OLD BUSINESS 
 

Rezoning - Hunter Price LLC, R-1 to R-2 



 
Chairman Moyer stated that the Planning Commission had to make a decision on this item as it had 
already been deferred twice. He then asked Mr. Deal if there were any updates on this item for the 
Planning Commission. 
 
Mr. Deal stated that the comments from VDOT had been received regarding the amended entrance 
proposal and that VDOT was unable to support the proposed access as it would result in the 
construction of a commercial grade entrance within the functional area of the intersection. He 
added that this proposed access would not conform to the Access Management Regulations. Mr. 
Deal stated that an entrance in this proposed area would in essence create an off-set intersection. 
 
Chairman Moyer asked if Mr. Adam Wilkerson from VDOT would come forward and speak to 
VDOT’s perspective on the proposed access. 
 
Mr. Wilkerson stated that VDOT could potentially support an entrance that had a slight off-set from 
the existing portion of Dunn Street. He added that once an entrance is out of the direct intersection 
with Dunn Street and Virginia Street, then the maneuvers from the two points would have to 
operate as stand alone areas and would require a certain distance particularly 100 feet of storage 
and 100 feet of taper for a total of 200 feet of separation. 
 
Commissioner Morris asked if they were to work out a solution to have use of the reserved road, 
VDOT would review a new proposal and provide comments. 
 
Mr. Wilkerson responded that Commissioner Morris was correct. 
 
Commissioner Easter asked if VDOT would issue an entrance permit as it is depicted in the current 
conceptual site plan. 
 
Mr. Wilkerson stated that VDOT would not issue an entrance permit for the current proposed 
access area. 
 
Commissioner Easter stated that he doesn’t see how the Planning Commission could recommend 
approval if the access issue is not resolved. 
 
A discussion ensued regarding the reserved road between the Commissioners and the conflict over 
their applicant’s accessibility to the potential road.  
 
Commissioner Cumbie stated that even if the Planning Commission recommended denial that the 
applicant could still work to get some of the issues straightened out before the Board of Supervisors 
makes their decision. 
 
Commissioner Whittington made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Barnard that the Planning 
Commission recommend denial of the rezoning request. 
 
The motion carried 10-0 recorded as follows:  Larkin Moyer- AYE, John Aaron- AYE, Dennis 
Ramsey- AYE, Juan Whittington- AYE, Michael Bates- AYE, Travis Barnard- AYE Whit Morris- AYE, 
Roy Easter- AYE, Richard Cumbie- AYE, David Felts- AYE. 
 
 
 



V.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

Public Hearing – Rezoning – Amelia County Economic Development Authority, RR-3 
to M-1 

 
Mr. Deal provided the staff report for this item by explaining the requested rezoning and the parcels 
subject to the request which he said were formerly identified as TM 40-63 & TM 40-62 having since 
been merged which total approximately 132 acres. He stated that the proposed use would be a 
commerce park similar to the commerce park located behind the Food Lion Shopping Center. Mr. 
Deal added that in addition to the property owned by the Amelia County EDA, two parcels totaling 
27 acres owned by JGL, LLC have been included in the request. 
 
Mr. Deal stated that the applicant is requesting this property be rezoned to M-1 Industrial which is 
the light industrial zoning district in the County Zoning Ordinance. He stated that the property was 
relatively close to the landfill and had a significant amount of road frontage along Route 360 and 
Richardson Road. 
 
Mr. Deal then provided a presentation of visual images depicting the location, zoning, and flood 
zone/wetland proximity.  
 
He also provided an overview of the VDOT comments regarding the proposed entrances in the 
conceptual site plan. Mr. Deal stated that VDOT supported the proposed entrances and was not 
going to require a traffic study but did recommend a traffic study be completed due to the proposed 
trip generation as calculated based on the total square footage of buildings depicted in the site plan. 
He added that the VDOT’s did have some concerns regarding the traffic that would be using the 
central crossover affected by the potential development. 
 
Commissioner Easter stated that for each entrance, they would likely need to add turn lanes so he 
thought it may be better for the applicant to construct an interior roadway that would serve the 
various sites. 
 
Commissioner Felts asked Mr. Deal to reference the intent of the M-1 Industrial District and list 
some of the uses that may be accessed. 
 
Mr. Deal provided an overview of the M-1 Industrial District uses by right and special exception. He 
stated that the intent of the M-1 district is to allow for commercial and light industrial uses that do 
not detract from residential desirability. Specifically, he stated that these uses limit sight, sound, 
and smell significantly more so than the M-2 District. 
 
Chairman Moyer asked about the 27 acres that is being included in the request and the intended 
use on those parcels. 
 
Mr. Deal responded that the owner desires to in increase the usability of that property is it 
currently all wooded and not able to be used for ancillary purposes pertaining to their operation. 
 
Chairman Moyer asked if there had been any direct response from the two residential properties 
that are located on Route 360 and surrounded by the subject parcels. 
 
Mr. Deal stated that there had not been any comments received from residents of either of those 
two properties. 



Chairman Moyer opened the public hearing at 8:18 p.m. 
 
Robert McGarvey, Phyllis McGarvey, Janet Eley, Joseph Stranick, Patrina Miller, Mickey Myers, 
Thomas Mauler, Alicia Myers, and Bethany Stranick spoke in opposition of the proposed rezoning. 
 
Chairman Moyer then asked if Neal Barber, the consultant representing the Amelia County EDA 
wanted to speak on behalf of the request. 
 
Mr. Barber stated that the property would not accommodate more intense uses due to the lack of 
water/sewer infrastructure. He added that he believes the property would attract operations 
looking to move from more urban areas due to the higher cost of doing business in those places. Mr. 
Barber stated that over the years, businesses that looked in the county but were unsuccessful in 
their search for property were often not water heavy operations but operations that needed more 
space and potential outdoor storage than current sites permitted. 
 
Commissioner Easter asked Mr. Barber if the EDA had considered permanent natural screening so 
it would be less noticeable and not bother the neighbors as much. 
 
Mr. Barber stated that it has been discussed and that the EDA intends to limit the development 
along the Richardson Road side of the parcel to alleviate some of these viewshed concerns.  
 
Commissioner Morris asked if the EDA was intending on getting a traffic study completed since it 
was recommended by VDOT. 
 
Mr. Barber stated that the EDA had applied for the Virginia Business Ready Sites Program last year, 
which is a grant that would provide funds for pre-development costs such as master plan, 
preliminary engineering report, wetlands determination, soil analysis, and traffic impact study. He 
stated that the acquisition costs of the property can serve as a match for this grant but since the 
property was not closed on at the time of the grant submission and the zoning was not industrial, 
the grant application had to be withdrawn. Mr. Barber added that if this request for rezoning is 
successful, the EDA would reapply for that grant to complete some of the work including but not 
limited to the traffic study. 
 
Chairman Moyer asked if there were any further questions for Mr. Barber and closed the public 
hearing at 9:00 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Cumbie stated that the submitted site plan seems to show the maximum 
developability of the site. He stated that the people have invested everything they got in this area 
and that you can not retreat any further than your home. He added that it is in a good location and 
he understands the need for this type of development but that the Dusty Hill subdivision needs to 
be taken into account and protected as much as possible. Commissioner Cumbie stated he 
understands the community wanting some say so on what the structures in this park look like and 
where these structures are going to be placed. 
 
Commissioner Barnard stated that maybe some increased setbacks would help alleviate the impact 
on the Dusty Hill Subdivision. 
 
Commissioner Easter stated that he would like some further details possibly including increased 
setbacks, aesthetic details of the proposed structures, and possibly some screening information. 
 



Commissioner Whittington stated that he was originally disappointed when he heard the details of 
the conceptual site plan but feels more confident seeing that there are more proposed entrances off 
of Rte. 360 which is a major throughfare in the County. 
 
Commissioner Barnard stated that the Planning Commission may not be able to get the most 
detailed site plan but can review the request to determine if the Comprehensive Plan supports this 
type of development in this area. 
 
Commissioner Cumbie stated that he is primarily concerned with the impact on Dusty Hill and 
would just like the plan to have a large buffer to protect the homes in that area. 
 
Commissioner Easter asked for if staff could review the VDOT comments again on the proposed 
project. 
 
Mr. Wilkerson spoke that the Department could not require a traffic study for this proposed 
development because the new calculated traffic generation does not meet the threshold. He added a 
list of measures that VDOT would likely require to ensure the project doesn’t negatively impact the 
traffic flow in that area. 
 
Commissioner Morris made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Ramsey that the Planning 
Commission defer their recommendation until the next meeting to allow for some further 
information to be provided on buffers and setbacks.  
 
The motion carried 10-0 recorded as follows:  Larkin Moyer- AYE, John Aaron- AYE, Dennis 
Ramsey- AYE, Juan Whittington- AYE, Michael Bates- AYE, Travis Barnard- AYE Whit Morris- AYE, 
Roy Easter- AYE, Richard Cumbie- AYE, David Felts- AYE. 
 
 

Public Hearing - Zoning Text Amendment – Wireless Support Structures 
 
Chairman Moyer asked Mr. Deal to provide the staff report for this item. 
 
Mr. Deal stated that this amendment would increase the flexibility of the regulations governing the 
setbacks for wireless support structures over 80’. He provided an overview of the current 
ordinance and then read the proposed version with the amendments. He stated that due to newer 
technology, the amended language would allow for the setbacks to be less than 120% of the height 
of the proposed structure if the tower is designed to fall within this reduced setback area as signed  
and approved by a registered engineer in the Commonwealth of Virginia. 
 
A discussion ensued between the Commissioners regarding a tower in Nottoway near the 
Courthouse and how it was permitted due to the new fall technology allowing the tower to collapse 
within itself in the event of failure. 
 
Commissioner Whittington stated that he believed the residential provision needed to be 
maintained. 
 
Chairman Moyer opened the public hearing at 9:31 p.m.  
 
No one spoke in favor or opposition of the proposed amendment. 
 



Commissioner Easter made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Whittington to recommend the 
zoning text amendment be approved as submitted. 
 
The motion carried 10-0 recorded as follows:  Larkin Moyer- AYE, John Aaron- AYE, Dennis 
Ramsey- AYE, Juan Whittington- AYE, Michael Bates- AYE, Travis Barnard- AYE Whit Morris- AYE, 
Roy Easter- AYE, Richard Cumbie- AYE, David Felts- AYE. 
 

Public Hearing - Zoning Text Amendment - Dog Kennel Definition 
 
Chairman Moyer asked Mr. Deal to provide the staff report for this item. 
 
Mr. Deal provided an overview with some background on why this amendment is being proposed 
by staff. He stated that as the ordinance is currently written, anyone that is required to get a 
business license for breeding dogs due to the amount of annual gross receipts is classified as a dog 
kennel. He stated that this use is only allowed via special exception in the RP-5 and A-5 district. Mr. 
Deal stated that this amendment would allow for individuals that breed dogs but have 3 or fewer 
litters per year to be classified under the home occupation use. 
 
Commissioner Easter stated that the information in the packet said fewer than 3 meaning 2 or less.  
 
Mr. Deal responded that he had made a mistake in the packet and then checked and confirmed that 
he advertised it as 3 or fewer. 
 
Commissioner Whittington stated that he agreed with the 2 or less litters per year. 
 
A discussion ensued between the commissioners on whether the language amendment should be 3 
litters or 2 litters.  
 
Chairman Moyer opened the public hearing at 9:40 p.m.  
 
Shelby Rogerville stated that she was in favor of more regulation on breeders because of the 
amount of dogs that are ending up in the shelter. 
 
Chairman Moyer closed the public hearing at 9:42 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Easter made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Felts to recommend approval of 
the zoning text amendment with a change that the language change permit only 2 litters per year 
under the home occupation use. 
 
The motion carried 10-0 recorded as follows:  Larkin Moyer- AYE, John Aaron- AYE, Dennis 
Ramsey- AYE, Juan Whittington- AYE, Michael Bates- AYE, Travis Barnard- AYE Whit Morris- AYE, 
Roy Easter- AYE, Richard Cumbie- AYE, David Felts- AYE. 
 
VI.  CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS 
 
Chairman Moyer stated that the Board of Supervisors approved the Zoning Text Amendment for the 
Agricultural Resource Reclamation Facility and that a community meeting should be held in the 
middle of April regarding the project. 
 
VII. INFORMATIONAL  



VIII.       ADJOURNMENT  
 
There being no further business to come before the Planning Commission, Chairman Moyer 
adjourned the meeting at  9:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
            
      Larkin Moyer, Chairman 
      Amelia County Planning Commission 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Brady Deal 
Director of Community Development  



AMELIA COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2023 
 
 

 
Subject:  Amelia County Economic Development Authority (the “Applicant”), requests a 
Rezoning from RR-3 Rural Residential District to M-1 Industrial District for property located 
along the Northside of US 360 (Patrick Henry Highway) and adjacent to Richardson Road, State 
Route 640, identified as a portion of TM 40-63 and 40-62A on the Amelia County Real Property 
Identification Map having been merged into one parcel. Additionally, the Applicant, serving as 
agent on behalf of JGL, LLC, requests a Rezoning from RR-3 Rural Residential District to M-1 
Industrial District for property located on the Northside of US 360 (Patrick Henry Highway), 
identified as TM 40-64 and 40-53B on the Amelia County Real Property Identification Map. The 
requested rezoning would impact the intensity of use and development by right permitted on the 
subject parcels. According to the Amelia County Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map, the 
property is located in the Rural Preservation Area 
  
Summary of Information:   
 
The Applicant is requesting to rezone TM 40-62A, portion of 40-63, 40-64, & 40-53B, location 
of which is identified in the previous section, from RR-3 Rural Residential to M-1 Industrial for 
the purpose of developing a commerce park similar to the project that was completed on the 
property off of Old River Drive behind the Food Lion Shopping Center. The commerce park will 
specifically be located on TM 40-62A & portion of 40-63 which have been merged into one 
parcel. This is approximately 132 acres as is depicted in the survey included in the agenda 
packet. JGL, LLC has permitted the EDA to include an additional 27 acres in the request, being 
TM 40-64 & 40-53B, which would allow for them to expand their facilities operations to an 
extent. The parcel that their operation is located on is zoned M-2 and is TM 40-52E. 
 
The Conceptual Site Plan has been resubmitted and indicates that there will be a 200’ wooded 
buffer between the houses on Dusty Hill Lane and the development lots on the subject property. 
It also indicates only 10 building sites instead of 12. Water would be provided by groundwater in 
the area and sewer would be accessed through on-site septic systems. 
 
A comprehensive site plan will need to be submitted by the applicant for staff to review to ensure 
compliance with the federal, state, and local codes including but not limited to zoning, erosion 
and sediment, and stormwater management once a final plan is developed. Also, this project will 
require a subdivision application that would require review from VDOT, VDH, and staff to 
ensure compliance. 

Public Hearings 



REZONING APPLICATION NUMBER:  RZN23-02 
 

Application Number: RZN23-02   

Planning Commission Public Hearing March 27, 2023 

Summary of Facts 

Applicant:    Amelia County Economic Development Authority  

Land Owner:  Amelia County Economic Development Authority | JGL, LLC 

Proposed Use:   New Commerce Park  

Location:   ACEDA - TM 40-62A & 63  | JGL, LLC – TM 40-64 & 40-53B 

Acreage:   159.834 

Existing Zoning:  RR-3 Rural Residential  

Proposed Zoning:  M-1 Industrial  

Comprehensive Plan:  This property is located in the Rural Preservation Area. 

Surrounding Zoning:  M-2 to the West, RR-3 to the North and East, B-1 and RR-3 to the South 

Utilities:  N/A  

Wetlands Impact: There is a freshwater forested/shrub wetland on the northern property line. 

Zoning History: RR-3 
 
 
Recommendation:   
 
Review and (PC) provide recommendation to the Board of Supervisors 
 























PERSUANT TO SECTION 15.2-2204 OF THE CODE OF VIRGINIA, 1950, AS 
AMENDED, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A LETTER WAS MAILED TO EACH 
INDIVIDUAL LISTED ON THE REZONING APPLICATION, WHERE 
ADDRESSES WERE KNOWN,  NOTIFYING THEM OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 
TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, MARCH 27, 2023, AT 7:30 P.M. IN THE COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE ROOM RELATING TO THE  REZONING 
REQUESTED FOR PROPERTY DISIGNATED AS LOT 63 & 62A OF SECTION 40 
OF THE AMELIA COUNTY REAL PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION TAX MAPS. 

BY: ____________
Brady Deal, Director of Community Development 







AMELIA COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2023 
 
 

 
SUBJECT 
 
Rick Benson (the “Applicant”), requests a Special Exception Permit for a country general 
store/convenience store per section 325-6.3 of the Amelia County Code for property located on 
the Northside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) and North of Holly Farms Road (Route 
307), at 23800 Thompson Lane identified as TM 51-22 on the Amelia County Real Property 
Identification map. The property is zoned A-5 Agricultural, and the Amelia County 
Comprehensive Plan shows the property is located in the Rural Preservation Area. 
  
SUMMARY OF INFORMATION:  
 
The applicant desires to open a store that sells outdoor apparel and hunting related products. He 
currently owns and operates Buck Rub Taxidermy and is looking to expand his offerings to 
customers. The space that he will operate out of is an existing building currently located on the 
property. Since this is technically a retail type use and the property is zoned Agricultural 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Planning Commission Public Hearing April 24, 2023 

SUMMARY OF FACTS 

Applicant:    Rick Benson 

Land Owner:   David Benson II ETUX   

Proposed Use:   Outdoor Apparel Store   

Location:   On the Northside of Holly Farms Road (Route 307), at 23800 Thompson 
Lane identified as TM 11-7B on the Amelia County Real Property 
Identification map. 

Acreage:   4.00 

Existing Zoning:  A-5 Agricultural 

Proposed Zoning:  A-5 Agricultural  



SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER:  SEP23-02 
 

Application Number: SEP23-03 

Comprehensive Plan:  This property is located in the Rural Preservation Area 

Surrounding Zoning:  A-5 Agricultural 

Utilities:  n/a 

Wetlands Impact: n/a 

Zoning History: A-5 Agricultural 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Review and (PC) provide recommendation to the Board of Supervisors 
 















PERSUANT TO SECTION 15.2-2204 OF THE CODE OF VIRGINIA, 1950, AS 
AMENDED, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A LETTER WAS MAILED TO EACH 
INDIVIDUAL LISTED ON THE REZONING APPLICATION, WHERE 
ADDRESSES WERE KNOWN,  NOTIFYING THEM OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 
TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023, AT 7:30 P.M. IN THE COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE ROOM RELATING TO THE  SPECIAL 
EXCEPTION PERMIT REQUESTED BY RICK BENSON FOR HIS PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 23800 THOMPSON LANE, JETERSVILLE, VA.

BY: ____________
Brady Deal, Director of Community Development 



AMELIA COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2023 
 
 

 
SUBJECT 
 
Richard Ricchezza (the “Applicant”), requests a Special Exception Permit for a Detached 
Dwelling Unit per section 325-8.3 of the Amelia County Code for property located on the 
Southside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) off of Five Forks Road (Route 38) at 12501 
Five Forks Road identified as TM 44-19A on the Amelia County Real Property Identification 
map. The property is zoned RR-3 Rural Residential, and the Amelia County Comprehensive Plan 
shows the property is located in the Rural Preservation Area. 
  
SUMMARY OF INFORMATION:  
 
The applicant is requesting a detached dwelling unit that would be occupied by his sister. The 
house would be similar in design to the existing house, with approximately 976 square feet, 
featuring two bedrooms. The plan is for the house to tie in to the existing septic which may be 
expanded if needed as determined by the Health Dept. The application includes a site plan 
indicating the location of the house and the proposed setbacks which are all greater than required 
for a primary structure in this district (Front = 160’ / Right Side = 20’ / Left Side = 200’+ / Rear 
= 400’+). 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Planning Commission Public Hearing April 24, 2023 

SUMMARY OF FACTS 

Applicant:    Richard Ricchezza 

Land Owner:   Richard Ricchezza   

Proposed Use:   Detached Dwelling Unit   

Location:   On the Southside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) off of Five Forks 
Road (Route 38) at 12501 Five Forks Road identified as TM 44-19A on 
the Amelia County Real Property Identification map. 

Acreage:   3.410 

Existing Zoning:  RR-3 Rural Residential 



SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER:  SEP23-04 
 

Application Number: SEP23-04   

Proposed Zoning:  RR-3 Rural Residential 

Comprehensive Plan:  This property is located in the Rural Preservation Area 

Surrounding Zoning:  B-1 (Northwest) RR-3 (All other surrounding properties) 

Utilities:  n/a 

Wetlands Impact: n/a 

Zoning History: RR-3 Rural Residential 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Review and (PC) provide recommendation to the Board of Supervisors 
 













PERSUANT TO SECTION 15.2-2204 OF THE CODE OF VIRGINIA, 1950, AS 
AMENDED, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A LETTER WAS MAILED TO EACH 
INDIVIDUAL LISTED ON THE REZONING APPLICATION, WHERE 
ADDRESSES WERE KNOWN,  NOTIFYING THEM OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 
TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023, AT 7:30 P.M. IN THE COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE ROOM RELATING TO THE  SPECIAL 
EXCEPTION REQUEST FROM RICHARD RICCHEZZA FOR PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 12501 FIVE FORKS ROAD, AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA.

BY: ____________
Brady Deal, Director of Community Development 















AMELIA COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2023 
 
 

 
SUBJECT 
 
Gregory E. Poore (the “Applicant”), requests a Special Exception Permit for Service and Repair 
of Farm Equipment per section 325-8.3 of the Amelia County Code for property located on the 
Southside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) and East of Military Highway (Route 153) off 
of Bevils Bridge Road (Route 602) at 11481 Bevils Bridge Road, identified as TM 44-77 on the 
Amelia County Real Property Identification map. The property is zoned RR-3 Rural Residential, 
and the Amelia County Comprehensive Plan shows the property is located in the Rural 
Preservation Area. 
  
SUMMARY OF INFORMATION:  
 
The applicant operates an service and repair shop from which he primarily works on equipment 
that is operated at Land Vue Farm. The county amended the zoning ordinance last year to allow 
this type of use via special exception in the RR-3 district having an operation like this in mind.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Planning Commission Public Hearing April 24, 2023 

SUMMARY OF FACTS 

Applicant:    Gregory Poore 

Land Owner:   Emily Lynn   

Proposed Use:   Service and Repair of Farm Equipment   

Location:   On the Southside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) and East of 
Military Highway (Route 153) off of Bevils Bridge Road (Route 602) at 
11481 Bevils Bridge Road, identified as TM 44-77 on the Amelia County 
Real Property Identification map. 

Acreage:   5.00 acres 

Existing Zoning:  RR-3 Rural Residential 

Proposed Zoning:  RR-3 Rural Residential 



SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER:  SEP23-05 
 

Application Number: SEP23-05   

Comprehensive Plan:  This property is located in the Rural Preservation Area 

Surrounding Zoning: RR-3 (Is near the line of RR-3 and RP-5) 

Utilities:  n/a 

Wetlands Impact: n/a 

Zoning History: RR-3 Rural Residential 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Review and (PC) provide recommendation to the Board of Supervisors 
 













PERSUANT TO SECTION 15.2-2204 OF THE CODE OF VIRGINIA, 1950, AS 
AMENDED, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A LETTER WAS MAILED TO EACH 
INDIVIDUAL LISTED ON THE REZONING APPLICATION, WHERE 
ADDRESSES WERE KNOWN,  NOTIFYING THEM OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 
TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023, AT 7:30 P.M. IN THE COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE ROOM RELATING TO THE  SPECIAL 
EXCEPTION REQUEST FROM GREGORY POORE FOR PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 11481 BEVILS BRIDGE ROAD, AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA.

BY: ____________
Brady Deal, Director of Community Development 



AMELIA COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2023 
 
 

 
SUBJECT 
 
Vanguard Organics, LLC (the “Applicant”), requests a Special Exception Permit for an 
Agricultural Resource Reclamation Facility per section 325-7.3 of the Amelia County Code for 
property located on the Northside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) and North of Genito 
Road (Route 616) off of Giles Road (Route 637) at 16120 Giles Road, identified as TM 3-4 on 
the Amelia County Real Property Identification map. The property is zoned RP-5 Rural 
Preservation, and the Amelia County Comprehensive Plan shows the property is located in the 
Rural Preservation Area. 
 
SUMMARY OF INFORMATION:  
 
The applicant is requesting a special exception permit to construct an Agricultural Resource 
Reclamation Facility at the Oakmulgee Dairy Farm. This operation will primarily feature an 
anaerobic digester that will convert manure from the farm into usable agricultural by-products 
such as liquid fertilizer while also producing a biogas that will be sold and transferred to a 
facility in Goochland. 
 
The plant will occupy approximately 7.55 acres and be accessed from Giles Road (Rte. 637). 
There is a list in their application of all the structures that will be constructed at this property. It 
will be approximately 800’ off of the road and be surrounded by a 4’ high fence with entry and 
exit controlled by a reception office. Between 18-25 trucks a day will visit the site and the 
facility intends to employ up to 10 individuals.  
 
If the request is successful, the applicant will have to submit a comprehensive site plan that staff 
will review to ensure compliance with various local, state, and federal regulations.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Planning Commission Public Hearing April 24, 2023 

SUMMARY OF FACTS 

Applicant:    Vanguard Organics, LLC 

Land Owner:   C&B, LLC (Sole Member = Larkin Moyer)   

Proposed Use:   Agricultural Resource Reclamation Facility   



SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER:  SEP23-06 
 

Application Number: SEP23-06   

Location:   On the Northside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) and North of 
Genito Road (Route 616) off of Giles Road (Route 637) at 16120 Giles 
Road, identified as TM 3-4 on the Amelia County Real Property 
Identification map. 

Acreage:   7.55 acres 

Existing Zoning:  RP-5 Rural Preservation 

Proposed Zoning:  RP-5 Rural Preservation 

Comprehensive Plan:  This property is located in the Rural Preservation Area 

Surrounding Zoning:  RP-5 Rural Preservation (Borders Appomattox River and Powhatan 
County Line on Northside) 

Utilities:  n/a 

Wetlands Impact: n/a 

Zoning History: RP-5 Rural Preservation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Review and (PC) provide recommendation to the Board of Supervisors 
 



















PERSUANT TO SECTION 15.2-2204 OF THE CODE OF VIRGINIA, 1950, AS 
AMENDED, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A LETTER WAS MAILED TO EACH 
INDIVIDUAL LISTED ON THE REZONING APPLICATION, WHERE 
ADDRESSES WERE KNOWN,  NOTIFYING THEM OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 
TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023, AT 7:30 P.M. IN THE COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATION CONFERENCE ROOM RELATING TO THE SPECIAL 
EXCEPTION REQUEST FROM VANGUARD ORGANICS, LLC FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 16120 GILES ROAD, AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA.

BY: ____________
Brady Deal, Director of Community Development 














	SEP23-06 (Vanguard Organics, LLC).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-101 Cover
	C-102 SEP Plan





